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19 October 2016

EMC Technologies Pty Ltd
176 Harrick Road,
Keilor Park, Victoria, Australia 3042

A Class II Permissive Change is requested to add a new model to existing
certification with FCC ID: X4K-PAPTX5V101. There is a change to the software
between models requiring the permissive change. A report to FCC part 15C
subpart 15.231 is provided showing the new model complies with the applicable
FCC requirements.

The differences between the original certified PTX-5V1 (US) and the current PTX-
5V2 (US) are in the following:

e Changed encryption from 64-bit to 128-bit;

e Removed KeelLoq Code;

e Changed Power density spectrum causing a degradation in the 20 dB
bandwidth;
e Added autocomplete circuit.

Sincerely,

Nikolai Klepikov
Electronics Design Engineer
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